
 
 
 

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 
 

Board of Selectmen Agenda 
December 22, 2022 @ 6:00 PM  

VILLAGE FIRE STATION 
32 North Street 

 
 

This is an in-person meeting but the public may join in Zoom webinar format 
Join by computer or mobile device and click on: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84985302035 
or go to ZOOM and enter the webinar ID: 849 8530 2035 

By phone 1(929) 205 6099 US 
 

 
1. Call to Order. 

2. Approve the December 8, 2022, selectmen meeting minutes. 

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of 
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.) 

4. Authorization of Confirmatory Supplemental Agreement Regarding Joinder of 
Beachfront Owner to Beach Use Agreement.  

5. Update from Megan McDevitt, of Woodard & Curran, on the Pier Road causeway 
project. 

6. Wildes District Road Project Update.  

7. Waste Hauling Permits 

8. Street Opening Permit for South Main Street. 

9. Authorize purchase of Invent HyperClassic Mixers. 

10. Purchase of Waste Pump. 

11. Parks Master Plan Update.  

12. Accept donations for the general nurses’ account: 

a. $50.00 from an anonymous donor towards the general nurses’ account; 

b. $100.00 from Janet Henry and Vernon Moore towards general nurses’ account. 

   

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84985302035
https://zoom.us/join


13. Accept donations for the emergency fuel fund:

a. $100.00 from David Kling & Kathryn Sanders towards the emergency fuel fund;

b. $360.00 from church On The Cape towards the emergency fuel fund.

14. Other Business.

15. Approve the December 22, 2022, Treasurer’s Warrant.

16. Executive session per (MRSA 1, §405-6A) for discussion regarding personnel
compensation.

17. Adjournment.



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Town of Kennebunkport 
Board of Selectmen Meeting 

December 8, 2022 
6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

Selectmen attending: Jon Dykstra, Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull, Michael 
Weston.  

1. Call to order.
Selectman Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.

2. Approve the November 22, 2022, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Dykstra, seconded by Selectman Weston, to approve the
November 22, 2022, selectmen meeting minutes. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

3. Public Forum. (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

No one in the Community Room nor either of the two remote Zoom attendees had any
questions or made any comments.

No motion was necessary. No action was taken.

4. Public Hearing on proposed addition of a stop sign at Community House Way
onto Community House Road, to the Kennebunkport ordinance – Part 1 General
Ordinances, Article II Traffic and Parking Control, Chapter 160-12, Stopping at
intersections.

John Downy, the resident of 16 Prescot Drive, told the Board of Selectmen that he
observed many children riding their bikes down the hill to the Community House Road.
He offered to set a stop sign as you come down but also something painted away from
the intersection (Caution, Stop, etc.) John also offered a Police Officer to stop by every
week or two to check on safety. Selectman Hutchins recommended to discuss this
further with the Chief of Police.

Chris Simeoni, Director of Public Work, sketched the road and pointed out where the
stop sign would go.

Item 2



December 8, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 5 

Motion by Selectman Dykstra, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to set the stop sign at 
the corner of Community House Road and Community House Road. Voted: 4-0. 
Motion passed.  

5. Appointment of Michael Edwin West to the Planning Board.

Michael West introduced himself and talked about his professional background.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to appoint
Michael Edwin West to the Planning Board to the alternate position with the term
expiration in July, 2025. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

6. Appointment of Registrar of Voters for a 2-year term.

Laurie Smith, the Town Manager, explained that

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to appoint the
Registrar of Voters for a 2-year term. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

7. Retire-Rehire – Carol Kloth & Craig Sanford.

Laurie Smith, Town Manager, explained that under the MePERS system, an employee
could retire once they meet the requirements. Both Craig Sanford and Carol Cloth met
those requirements, which would be a cost-saving for the Town. Both employees are in
good standing and are recommended for rehire.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to rehire Carol
Kloth and Craig Sanford. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

8. Tri-Town Law Enforcement Memorandum of Understanding.

Craig Sanford, Police Chief, explained that Chiefs proposed this MOU due to staffing
issues. The Town of Kennebunkport currently has an MOU with Kennebunk and the
regional tactical team. Selectman Matthews-Bull asked how insurance works if
something happens to an employee. Chief Sanford explained that an employee would
be covered under our insurance.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to authorize
Chief Sanford to sign the MOU. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

9. LD 2003 update.

Werner Gilliam, Director of Planning and Development, updated the Board on the LD
2003 (legislative bill). This act directly impacts local zoning ordinances related to
residential housing.  As part of implementing the requirements, it has also given
communities a very limited timeframe to bring their ordinances into compliance.



December 8, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 5 

The staff has been working closely with our Regional Planning Commission (SMPDC) 
to better understand the intricacies of this act and how we come into compliance, 
given the limited timeframes that we must work with. 
As the Act was developed, an implementation timeline was put together.  

• September 2022 Guidance Document to be released (Released in October)
• Fall 2022 Rulemaking Process to be initiated (Late November, staff was hired

at DECD to begin the development of rulemaking)
• July 1, 2023, the Deadline by which certain provisions of LD 2003 are to be

enforced. (Many communities must begin ordinance revision work in late
December to meet calendar requirements for local elections)

 The rulemaking language will not be available in time for communities to make 
meaningful amendments to their ordinances. 

No motion was necessary. No action was taken. 

10. Request for Street Opening Permit by Mark Welch & Sons for Maine Street.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to accept the
Street Opening Permit by Mark Welch & Sons for Maine Street. Voted: 4-0.
Motion passed.

11. Tax-Acquired Property Bid for Map 21, Lot 9, sublot 58.

Selectman Hutchins explained that the Board discussed it during their last meeting. This
lot ended up in the Town’s possession in 2010 for non-payment of taxes. One of the
abutters asked about it, so the Board decided to put it out for a bid. The Board did not
receive a bid with the minimum requested amount.

No motion was necessary. No action was taken.

12. Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee Recommendations:

a. Commit $1,000 to the University of Maine Beach Profiling project.
b. Commit $150 to reimburse Jon Dykstra for the license for drone software

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to commit 
$1,000 to the University of Maine Beach Profiling project. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed. 

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to commit $150 
to reimburse Jon Dykstra for the license for drone software. Voted: 3-1-0. 
Motion passed. 



December 8, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 5 

13. Accept donations for nurse funds:

a. $50.00 from an anonymous donor towards the general nurses’ account to assist
with supplies, equipment, or any needs.

b. $5000.00 from Mary Woodman and the Flynn Family Foundation towards the
emergency fuel fund.

c. $5000.00 from Mary Woodman and the Flynn Family Foundation towards the
emergency food fund.

d. $12,500.00 from Mary Woodman and the Flynn Family Foundation towards the
general nurses’ account to assist with supplies, equipment, or any needs.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to accept all 
donations. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed. 

14. Accept a $1,500 donation from the Tommy McNamara fund for Parks and
Recreation.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Weston, to accept
$1,500.00 from the Tommy McNamara fund for Parks and Recreation. Voted: 4-0.
Motion passed.

15. Other business.

Selectman Matthews-Bull thanked everyone for attending the Prelude. She also asked
if the Board would rethink having a night meeting on December 22, but rather an early
afternoon one. Other members decided that the evening worked better for them.

Laurie Smith, Town Manager, invited Chris Simeoni, Director of Public Works, to update
the public on the pump station project. He said it is moving forward: next month, drilling
is coming in from Maine Drilling and Blasting. It will be the Cape Porpoise pump station,
Wildes District Road pump station, and Patty Creek pump station.

Laurie also shared the pamphlets containing profiles of Kennebunkport put together by
SMPDC. Out of 6 Towns reviewed, Kennebunkport has the highest area impacted and
the highest valuation impacted.

No motion was necessary. No motion was taken.

16. Approve the December 8, 2022, Treasurer’s Warrant.



December 8, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 5 

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve the 
December 8, 2022, Treasurer’s Warrant. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed. 

17. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to adjourn.
Voted:  4-0. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 PM.

Submitted by,  
Yanina Nickless, 

Special Projects Manager/HR Administrator 



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 4











































 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Pier Road Causeway 
Reconstruction
Kennebunkport, Maine
Megan McDevitt P.E.
December 22, 2022

Item 5



Agenda

‣ Project Background
‣ Preliminary Design

 Existing Condition
 Roadway Profile & Elevation 

Comparisons
 Roadway Layout
 Opinion of Probable Project 

Cost
 Kayak Launch

‣ Questions



Project Background

‣ Maintain access to Bickford Island
 Annual closures of Pier Road causeway 

due to storm events

‣ Reduce risks to utility infrastructure
‣ 2022 Maine Infrastructure 

Adaptation Fund: Grant Application 
& Award

 Award of $2.6M for construction 
services

 Construction to completed by 2026

‣ Project Goal: Elevate Pier Road causeway to improve the resiliency

PROJECT 
LOCATION



Pier Road – Existing Conditions
‣ Road Elevation: ~6.5’ at 

lowest point (Below BFE)
‣ Riprap side slopes
‣ Existing marsh on east side
‣ Vehicle guardrail on both 

sides
‣ No sidewalk or dedicated 

pedestrian route
‣ Sewer forcemain within 

ROW
‣ Water main within marsh
‣ Access to kayak launch



Existing Roadway Profile

RO
W

RO
W

EXISTING ROAD

EXISTING 
SEWER 

FORCEMAIN



Existing Roadway Elevation Comparison
Datum Source NAVD88 Elevation (feet) MLLW Tide (feet)

Mean High Water (MHW) NOAA Station 8418911 4.09 9

Highest Annual Tide (HAT) Maine DEP 6.10 11

Current Pier Road Causeway Lowest Elevation Tidewater Survey 6.50

1-year High Water NOAA Station 8418150 6.66

2-year High Water NOAA Station 8418150 7.28

10-year SWEL FEMA FIS 7.44

50-year SWEL FEMA FIS 8.04 13

10-year SWEL + 1.5’ of sea level rise by 2050 FEMA FIS, MCC 8.94

50-year SWEL + 1.5’ of sea level rise by 2050 FEMA FIS, MCC 9.54 15

Effective FEMA BFE FEMA FIS & FIRM 10.24

10-year SWEL + 3.9’ of sea level rise by 2100 FEMA FIS, MCC 11.34

Effective FEMA BFE + 1.5’ of sea level rise by 2050 FEMA FIS, MCC 11.74

50-year SWEL + 3.9’ of sea level rise by 2100 FEMA FIS, MCC 11.94

Effective FEMA BFE + 3.9’ of sea level rise by 2100 FEMA FIS & FIRM, MCC 14.14

NAVD – North American Vertical Datum of 1988
MLLW – Mean Lower Low Water
FEMA - Federal Emergency Management Agency
BFE - Base Flood Elevation for the 1% annual chance storm
SWEL – Stillwater Elevation
MCC - Maine Climate Maine Won’t Wait: Four-Year Plan for Climate Action Plan published December 2020



Proposed Roadway Profile



Datum Source NAVD88 Elevation (feet) MLLW Tide (feet)

Mean High Water (MHW) NOAA Station 8418911 4.09 9

Highest Annual Tide (HAT) Maine DEP 6.10 11

Current Pier Road Causeway Lowest Elevation Tidewater Survey 6.50

1-year High Water NOAA Station 8418150 6.66

2-year High Water NOAA Station 8418150 7.28

10-year SWEL FEMA FIS 7.44

50-year SWEL FEMA FIS 8.04 13

10-year SWEL + 1.5’ of sea level rise by 2050 FEMA FIS, MCC 8.94

50-year SWEL + 1.5’ of sea level rise by 2050 FEMA FIS, MCC 9.54 15

Effective FEMA BFE FEMA FIS & FIRM 10.24

Proposed Pier Road Causeway Lowest Elevation W&C Preliminary Design 11.00

10-year SWEL + 3.9’ of sea level rise by 2100 FEMA FIS, MCC 11.34

Effective FEMA BFE + 1.5’ of sea level rise by 2050 FEMA FIS, MCC 11.74

50-year SWEL + 3.9’ of sea level rise by 2100 FEMA FIS, MCC 11.94

Effective FEMA BFE + 3.9’ of sea level rise by 2100 FEMA FIS & FIRM, MCC 14.14

Proposed Roadway Elevation Comparison

NAVD – North American Vertical Datum of 1988
MLLW – Mean Lower Low Water
FEMA - Federal Emergency Management Agency
BFE - Base Flood Elevation for the 1% annual chance storm
SWEL – Stillwater Elevation
MCC - Maine Climate Maine Won’t Wait: Four-Year Plan for Climate Action Plan published December 2020



Proposed Roadway Layout

‣ 8-foot sidewalk on east side to enhance 
pedestrian safety

‣ Vehicle guardrail required on west side
‣ Vehicle/pedestrian guardrail required on east

side

EXAMPLE VEHICLE/PEDESTRIAN 
GUARDRAIL

UPLAND EDGE OF WETLANDS

HAT



Pier Road – Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Project 
Cost

Project Component Estimated Cost

Construction Subtotal $1,805,000

Design Contingency (10%) $180,500

Owner’s Contingency (10%) $180,500

In-Lieu Compensation Allowance $50,000

Engineering, Permit, Bid Services* $189,700

Construction Administration Services $65,000

Estimated Total Project Cost $2,470,700

*Per Engineering, Permit, and Bid Services Agreement in place between Town of Kennebunkport and Woodard & Curran 
(Purchase Order No. 071822-1), dated July 18, 2022. 



Pier Road – Existing Conditions



Pier Road – Rendering of Proposed Condition



Kayak Launch – Granite Stairs

‣ Hand Carry Access Only
‣ Minimizes impacts to 

existing launch area
‣ Reduces impacts to wetlands 

and natural resource area

MHW
HAT

UPLAND EDGE OF WETLANDS



Kayak Launch – Ramp Alternate

‣ Filling of launch area 
required for ramp

‣ Ramp slope steeper  than 
existing

‣ Kayak “cart” and trailer 
access maintained

‣ Greater impacts to wetlands 
and natural resource area

MHW
HAT

UPLAND EDGE OF WETLANDS



Thank you

Questions?



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 7







































 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 
– INCORPORATED 1653 –

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Laurie Smith 
Fr: Chris Simeoni, Director of Public Works 
Re: Request for Street Opening Permit by Woods Excavating for South Main 

Street (Woodland Drive) 
Dt: December 6th, 2022 

On December 6th, the Public Works Department received a request from Woods 
Excavating for a street opening permit for South Main Street (residence will be TBD, 
MBL 8-3-29 Woodland Drive) to install a new water service. The extent of the work is 
to excavate an 8’ x 20’ wide trench from the existing water main on South Main Street 
to bring water service onto Woodland Drive. South Main Street was just recently 
repaved. Notice was sent to property owners regarding the impending moratorium in 
advance of the reconstruction and paving work. According to the ordinance: 

147-21 Excavations in Reconstructed Streets: Whenever the Town has developed
plans to reconstruct a street, the Town or its representative shall give written notice
thereof to all abutting property owners, to the Town departments, and to all public
utilities that have or may wish to lay pipes, wires or other facilities in or under the
highway. Upon receipt of such written notice, such person or utility shall have 60 days
in which to install or lay any such facility. If an extension of time is needed by a person
or utility for the installation of such facilities, the person or facility shall make a written
application to the Town during the sixty-day notice period explaining fully the reasons
for requesting such an extension of time. At the expiration of the time fixed or extended
and after such street has been reconstructed, no permit shall be granted
to open such street for a period of five years from installation of hot-mixed asphalt
surface course layer unless an emergency condition exists or unless the necessity for
making such installation could not reasonably have been foreseen at the time such
notice was given. The above-mentioned five-year moratorium for street openings also
pertains to all new public or private streets, i.e., new subdivisions or developments that
have been accepted in accordance with Town specifications. The Town shall publish
an annual street opening moratorium list with year of notice and year of expiration for
each street. This section should not be construed to supersede Maine
DOT street opening regulations for roads maintained by the State of Maine.

Item 8



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 
– INCORPORATED 1653 –

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470 

Should the board wish to authorize the street opening, the following conditions should 
be met. After properly backfilling and compacting the trench cut, Wood’s Excavating 
will be required to base pave in the cut with 4” of base pavement installed in 2” lifts. 
The cut will be allowed to sit for one year, at which point Wood’s excavating will be 
required to return to mill the existing pavement 25’ in either direction of the cut (curb 
to curb) to a depth of 1.5” and overlay the entire area with 1.5” of finish pavement. Any 
maintenance required on the cut before overlay will be the responsibility of Woods 
Excavating. 

They have submitted a street opening permit application as required by the ordinance. 
(Please see attached documents.)   













 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 
– INCORPORATED 1653 –

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Laurie Smith 
Fr: Chris Simeoni, Director of Public Works 
Re: Authorize purchase of Invent HyperClassic Mixers 
Dt: December 6th, 2022 

For Fiscal Year 2023, $50,000 in capital funding was budgeted and approved for the 
replacement of the current submersible aeration tank anoxic zone mixers. These 
current mixers are more than twenty years old and were identified by our Fiscal 
Sustainability Plan as needing replacement. In an effort to move away from the 
current submersible design, we examined the Invent HyperClassic Mixers as their 
design provides for the motor and gearbox to be suspended above the water. The 
current submersible Landia mixers have been problematic due to water infiltration. 
We had one mixer fail and rebuilt two years ago at a cost of nearly $8000.00.  

The regional distributor, Aqua Solutions, has submitted a price of $43,000 for the 
replacement mixers. This price includes transport, transport insurance, associated 
spare parts/tools and two site visits for startups, testing and instructional services. 
This purchase would be a sole source purchase as Aqua Solutions is the only 
vendor for this product in the northeast. 

I recommend authorizing the purchase of the HyperClassic Mixers through Aqua 
Solutions for the total price of $43,000. 

Item 9



 

   
Page 1 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

  

 

Offer-No.:    IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 

Date:     December 01, 2022 

Submitted to:    AquaSolutions 

Project:     Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

     Proposal 

 

 
 
INVENT Environmental Technologies Inc. 
By: Patrick O'Donnell 
 
218 Little Falls Road, Units 7 & 8 
Cedar Grove, NJ 07009 
 
Tel:  973 571 2223 
Fax:  973 571 2474 
Http://www.invent-et.com  
  

http://www.invent-et.com/


HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 2 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

Contents 
1 Design Basis ....................................................................................................................... 3 
1.1 Application ..................................................................................................................................... 3 
1.2 Wastewater Properties ................................................................................................................... 3 
1.3 Plant Data ...................................................................................................................................... 3 
1.4 Remarks ......................................................................................................................................... 3 

2 Technical Description of the HYPERCLASSIC- Mixer .......................................................... 4 
2.1 General Description ....................................................................................................................... 4 
2.2 Design ............................................................................................................................................ 5 
2.3 Main Advantages ........................................................................................................................... 6 

3 Mixer Layout ...................................................................................................................... 7 

4 Scope of Supply .................................................................................................................. 8 
4.1 HYPERCLASSIC Mixer Configuration ............................................................................................ 8 

5 Pricing ................................................................................................................................ 9 

5.1 HYPERCLASSIC


 Mixer/Aerator ......................................................................................................... 9 
5.2 Transport and Transport Insurance ............................................................................................... 9 
5.3 Spare Parts Package ...................................................................................................................... 9 
5.4 Site visits by INVENT personnel ..................................................................................................... 9 

6 Payment conditions .......................................................................................................... 10 
6.1 Guarantee .................................................................................................................................... 10 
6.2 Delivery Time ............................................................................................................................... 10 
6.3 Terms of Payment for goods (EXW) ............................................................................................. 10 
6.4 Period allowed for payment ........................................................................................................ 10 
6.5 Binding period of quote ............................................................................................................... 10 

7 Excluded items ................................................................................................................. 11 

8 Further Options ................................................................................................................ 12 
8.1 HYPERCLASSIC Mixer Options .................................................................................................... 12 

9 Terms and Conditions ...................................................................................................... 13 

Attachment A – Mixer Layout Drawing .................................................................................... 18 



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 3 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

1 Design Basis 

1.1 Application 

The HYPERCLASSIC Mixing System ensures complete mixing and prevents sedimentation at
the lowest possible energy consumption. 

1.2 Wastewater Properties 
- Origin of the Wastewater: municipal  
- Medium: activated sludge 
- MLSS: ≤ 5,000 ppm
- Sludge Volume index (SVI): ≥ 80 ml/g 
- Temperature: 68 °F 
- Total Dissolved Solids (TDS): ≤ 2,000 ppm 
- pH-Value: 6 - 8 

1.3 Plant Data 
- No. of basins: 2 
- Basin type: rectangular 
- Length: 20.0 ft 
- Width: 14.0 ft 
- Water depth: 15.2 ft 
- Freeboard: 3.4 ft 
- Basin volume: 0.032 Mgal 

1.4 Remarks 

Additional aerators are installed. 
Baffles inside the basin are not required. 



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02    
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones  
 

 

 

   
Page 4 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

2 Technical Description of the HYPERCLASSIC- Mixer 

2.1 General Description 

The INVENT HYPERCLASSIC- Mixing System incorporates the uniquely designed and 
patented INVENT HYPERCLASSIC hyperbolic mixer. The hyperbolic shape was developed 
for optimum tank flow mechanics and provides unmatched mixing, solids suspension and tank 
homogenization. The large diameter mixer body rotates at a low speed to maximize the 
pumping volume while minimizing energy consumption. Its applications include: anoxic zones, 
anaerobic zones, swing zones, sludge tank mixing, flocculation, equalization tanks, chemical 
incorporation, etc. in tanks of any shape. 
Figure 1 illustrates the HYPERCLASSIC- Mixing System with dry mounted drive in a typical 
tank. The hyperbolic mixer body is located near the bottom of the tank to provide the mixing 
energy where it is most needed.  The energy flows radially outward from the mixer and sweeps 
the bottom of the tank with high velocity micro-vortices to keep solids in suspension. 

 

Figure 1: Diagram showing a Hyperboloid-Mixer with a top mounted drive 

micro vorticies
mixer body
Hyperboloid transport ribs

stream lines

dry mounted drive

shaft



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02    
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones  
 

 

 

   
Page 5 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

2.2 Design 
The HYPERCLASSIC Mixer consists of a non-clogging Hyperboloid-body, a shaft and a 
motor with a mounting base. The mixer is supplied including all necessary parts for the 
assembly on either a steel or a concrete bridge. The individual parts are easy to install and 
guarantee quick installation. Figure 2 shows the design in detail. 

 
 
 

Drive with parallel shaft helical gear for 
reliable operation under heavy duty 
conditions. 
 
 
 
Mounting Base with isolation buffers 
 
 
 
Shaft with flange connection to the mixer 
body 
 
 
 
Non-clogging Hyperboloid-body with 
integrated transport ribs for energy efficient 
fluid acceleration 

 

 

 

 

Figure 2: Exploded view on a Hyperboloid Mixer with top mounted drive 

HYPERCLASSIC Mixers are stable and designed in such a way that a bottom bearing is not 
required. This means that all serviceable parts are located above the water surface and are 
easily accessible for maintenance. 



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 6 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

2.3 Main Advantages 

The INVENT HYPERCLASSIC Mixing System provides both process and mechanical benefits
including:  

M
ec

h
a
n

ic
a
l A

d
va

n
ta

g
es

 

 Non-clogging, non-ragging Hyperboloid-body with integrated transport
ribs for optimized fluid acceleration.

 All parts under water show high resistance against chloride, a wide range
of pH and commonly used treatment chemicals.

 No maintenance relevant parts under water.

 No upward driving forces or vibrations on the bridge or gearbox.

 Hyperboloid mixer body is made from high-quality, fiberglass reinforced
plastic, completely coated with biologically neutral gel-coat.

 The large diameter allows for low rotation speeds and even energy
distribution in the tanks. This ensures complete suspension and full
homogenization with minimal energy input.

Pr
o
ce

ss
 A

d
va

n
ta

g
es

 

 The Hyperboloid mixer-body is shaped according to the streamlines of
the flow. This prevents any flow separation and guarantees highest
efficiency.

 The mixer body operates near the bottom of the tank and therefore
provides the highest energy input where sedimentation has to be avoided
and sludge flocs have to be resuspended.

 Minimized surface turbulence eliminates oxygen input via the surface and
aerosols production.

 If the HYPERCLASSIC Mixing System is used in series with multiple -
mixers per basin, it can be designed such that virtual walls between the
mixers are produced. This improves retention time and eliminates the
high civil construction cost of baffle walls.



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02    
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones  
 

 

 

   
Page 7 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

3 Mixer Layout  
We recommend the following hyperboloid mixer configuration for the wastewater and basin 
properties described in Section 1, with the following technical data: 
 
- Number of mixers per basin/zone:  1 
  
 
- Model:  HCM/2000-18-1.00hp 
 
- Diameter:  78.7 in (2,000 mm) 
- Speed:  18.3 rpm 
- Installed motor power:  1.00 hp 
- Power input:  0.58 hp 
- Power consumption:  0.73 hp 
- Power density:  0.14 hp/1000 cuft 
 
- Power reserve: ≥ 35 % 
- Voltage:  460 V 
- Nominal current at 460 V, 60 Hz: 1.6 A 
- Starting current:  12.6 A 
 
- Total weight:  441 lb 
 
- Average bottom flow velocity: ≥ 20.6 in/s 
- Mixer pumping capacity: ≥ 4,898 cuft/min 
 
- Distance from bottom:  7.9 in 
 
 
- Rated torque:  3,452 lb.in 
- Start-up torque:  12,772 lb.in 
- Static axial force:  443 lbf 
- Dynamic axial force:  232 lbf 



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 8 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

4 Scope of Supply 

4.1 HYPERCLASSIC Mixer Configuration 

M
ix

er
 C

o
n

fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 

Number Mixer Part Material 

1 Drive Unit Housing made from cast iron with 
high-quality coating 

1 Mounting Base Carbon steel with powder coating 
and rubber buffers 

1 Shaft with flanged con-
nection High quality FRP 

1 Hyperboloid Mixer Body 
with flanged connection High quality FRP 

1 set Assembly Material ASTM 316 Ti 



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 9 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

5 Pricing 

5.1 HYPERCLASSIC Mixer/Aerator

Total price for the 2 HYPERCLASSIC Mixers as described in Section 2, excluding taxes

2 HYPERCLASSIC- Mixers

5.2 Transport and Transport Insurance 

2 HYPERCLASSIC Mixers as previously described, after clarification of all details, to be
delivered to delivery address (DDP), unloading by client: 

2 HYPERCLASSIC Mixers

5.3 Spare Parts Package 
Spare Parts, after clarification of all details, to be delivered to delivery address (DDP), un-
loading by client: 

1  Set of special tools, shaft holder 

5.4 Site visits by INVENT personnel 
2 Visits of one INVENT engineer, incl. travel costs, 

 2 visits for Startup and Testing, 2 visit of 1 day each
 Instructional services, concurrently

Price $ 43,300.- 



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02    
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones  
 

 

 

   
Page 10 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

 

6 Payment conditions  

6.1 Guarantee  
• The guarantee period is 12 months after start up of the system. The guarantee is only valid if all 

INVENT Environmental Technologies Inc guidelines for the operation and start up of the systems 
have been followed.  If the equipment is not put into service, the guarantee period begins at the lat-
est 4 weeks after the completion of the plant construction.  If there is no assembly the time of guar-
antee starts 6 months after delivery and/or notification of readiness for transport. 

• Our guarantee is based on the data and documents we have received prior to purchase of the 
equipment.  We assume that the client has informed us about all possible flow obstacles, such as in-
flows and outflows.  Flow disturbances or damages resulting from flow obstacles or other flow gen-
erators, inflows, and outflows are not part of our guarantee. 

 

6.2 Delivery Time  
Submittals are 6-8 weeks after receipt of order and negotiated T&Cs. The equipment will be ready to ship ap-
proximately 18 –22 weeks after approval of submittal documents 
 

6.3 Terms of Payment for goods (EXW) 
 
10 %  upon approval of the submittals by the engineer 
80 %  upon delivery or announcement readiness for shipping 
10 %  upon substantial completion or latest 8 weeks after delivery 
 

6.4 Period allowed for payment 
 
All prices are payable net within 30 days after the receipt of the invoice 
 

6.5 Binding period of quote 
 
The offer is valid for 90 days. 

 
  



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 11 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

7 Excluded items 

Any walkway or support constructions 
Any frequency drives 
Any execution of a dry solids concentration test 
All labor to install the equipment 
The Unloading of the goods, buyer is responsible for unloading the goods. The buyer is 
responsible for keeping goods safe before assembly.  
Lifting gears for the assembly have to be supplied by the client. 
Electricity and energy must also be supplied by the client free of charge. 
The basins must be empty, cleaned and dry for the assembly. 
The assembly will only be supervised by INVENT, not installed. 
The drilling of the wholes for the chemical anchors. 
Any possible required adjustment of the handrails. 
Electrical connecting of the motors 
Scaffolding to enable the access of side of the concrete platform and bridge, if required.  



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02    
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones  
 

 

 

   
Page 12 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

8 Further Options 

8.1 HYPERCLASSIC Mixer Options 
 

A
va

ila
b

le
 O

p
tio

n
s 

Description Price per unit 

Protection type IP 65 (according to DIN 42950): 
complete protection against entry of dust, contact 
with mediums of any kind and water jets from all 
directions. 

Not included  

3 PTC sensors, thermal class F for complete pro-
tection against thermal overload. Use of the motor 
for heavy starts, multiple starts per hour and fluc-
tuating current supply. The corresponding control 
relays are available from specialist suppliers. 

Not included 

Heavy Duty Coating :. Included 

Synthetic Oil: The common intervals of the lubri-
cant exchange can be increased from  10,000 to  
20,000 operating hours. 

Not included 

Oil sight glass for easy oil level inspection Included 

 
We reserve the right to carry out technical changes, which serve to the improvement of our 
products. 
 
Thank you for your interest in the INVENT technologies.  We look forward to the opportunity 
to work together. 
 
INVENT Environmental Technologies Inc. 
 
 
 
Patrick O’Donnell 

  



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 13 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

9 Terms and Conditions 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE 

Offer and Acceptance. ANY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS OFFER IS LIMITED TO ACCEPTANCE OF THE EXPRESS 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREIN AND IN ANY QUOTATION AND/OR SALES ORDER 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT WHICH IS ISSUED BY INVENT. ANY PREVIOUS OFFERS MADE BY BUYER, WHETHER 
WRITTEN OR VERBAL, NOT ALREADY EXPRESSLY ACCEPTED BY INVENT IN WRITING ARE HEREBY OBJECTED 
TO AND REJECTED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THIS OFFER BE DEEMED AN ACCEPTANCE OF ANY PRIOR OFFER 
BY BUYER. THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS BELOW SHALL SUPERSEDE ANY PROVISIONS, TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS CONTAINED ON ANY PURCHASE ORDER, CONFIRMATION, OR OTHER WRITING THE 
BUYER MAY GIVE OR RECEIVE, AND THE RIGHTS OF THE PARTIES SHALL BE GOVERNED EXCLUSIVELY BY 
THE PROVISIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS HEREOF. NO CONTRARY, ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERENT 
PROVISIONS, TERMS OR CONDITIONS SHALL BE BINDING ON INVENT UNLESS ACCEPTED BY INVENT IN A 
WRITING WHICH MAKES SPECIFIC REFERENCE TO THIS OFFER AND ACKNOWLEDGES SUCH 
MODIFICATIONS OR REVISIONS. ONCE THIS OFFER IS ACCEPTED BY BUYER, THIS ORDER MAY BE 
CANCELED ONLY WITH INVENT’S WRITTEN CONSENT AND UPON TERMS THAT WILL INDEMNIFY INVENT 
AGAINST ANY AND ALL LOSS. INVENT’S COMMENCEMENT TO PROCURE THE GOODS OR SHIPMENT OF 
THE GOODS WHICH ARE THE SUBJECT OF THIS OFFER SHALL BE DEEMED AN EFFECTIVE MODE OF 
ACCEPTANCE OF THIS SALES ORDER BY BUYER, UNLESS BUYER, WITHIN A COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE 
TIME AFTER BUYER BECOMES AWARE, OR SHOULD HAVE BECOME AWARE, OF INVENT’S 
COMMENCEMENT TO PROCURE THE GOODS HEREIN OR OF SHIPMENT OF SUCH GOODS, NOTIFIES 
INVENT IN WRITING THAT BUYER OBJECTS TO AND REJECTS THIS OFFER. THIS OFFER IS SUBJECT TO 
INVENT’S CREDIT APPROVAL OF BUYER. 

Quotations and Prices; Other Charges. Written quotations automatically expire 90 calendar days from the date 
issued and are subject to termination by notice within that period. Unless otherwise expressly provided in this 
sales order, the prices quoted or referred to herein do not include any charges for packaging, freight, transporta-
tion, custom duties, tariffs, import or other taxes, insurance, or any other charges relating to the transportation 
and shipment to or use by Buyer of the products sold under this sales order. Such charges and/or taxes shall be 
the sole responsibility of and shall be borne exclusively by Buyer. Wherever applicable, any such charges and/or 
taxes will be added to the invoice as a separate charge to be paid by Buyer. If Invent is required to pay any such 
charges and/or taxes, Buyer agrees to reimburse Invent for any amounts so paid upon demand. 

Payment Terms. Invent shall bill Buyer for all purchases made under this sales order by invoice sent to Buyer at 
Buyer’s address shown on the sales order. All invoices submitted by Invent to Buyer shall be payable net within 
thirty (30) days after the date of said invoices. All payments due to Invent hereunder shall be paid in United 
States dollars to Invent, or to such entity or person as is designated by Invent, in accordance with the remittance 
instructions contained in the invoice. If payment is not received within the prescribed period, interest shall accrue 
on any unpaid balance from its due date until payment is made at the rate of one and one half percent (1.5%) 
per month or the highest interest rate allowable by law, whichever is less. If in Invent’s opinion the financial con-
dition of Buyer at any time does not justify continuance of production or shipment on the terms of payment speci-
fied herein, Invent may require full or partial payment in advance. Buyer understands and agrees that its obliga-
tion to make payments to Invent shall be absolute and unconditional under any and all circumstances, whether 
or not Invent violates any of its obligations described herein or otherwise, and such payments shall not be subject 
to any defense, set-off, or counterclaim for any reason whatsoever. 



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 14 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

Shipment and Delivery. This offer is made with the understanding that it is subject to Invent’s ability to obtain the 
materials necessary to supply the goods hereunder. Unless otherwise indicated on the sales order, all goods shall 
be delivered F.O.B. Invent’s Oakland, New Jersey location. Invent will endeavor to meet all scheduled dates in-
dicated on the sales order, or otherwise requested in writing by Buyer and accepted in writing by Invent; provid-
ed, however, that all shipments are subject to Invent’s availability schedule. If shipment of goods is delayed at the 
request of Buyer, then Invent shall be entitled to place the goods in storage for the account of Buyer, and all ex-
penses incurred by Invent in connection with the storage, handling, preservation, or insurance of the goods shall 
be paid by Buyer upon presentation of Invent’s invoice. Method and route of shipment are at Invent’s discretion, 
unless Buyer supplies explicit written instructions and Seller agrees in writing to such instructions. Unless otherwise 
indicated in the sales order, all shipments are insured at Buyer’s expense and made at Buyer’s risk. Identification 
of the goods to the contract shall occur as each shipment is placed in the hands of the carrier. Nondelivery by 
Invent as to any product shall not be deemed a breach of this agreement. Any non-delivery shall not relieve Buy-
er from its obligation to accept or be responsible for any subsequent or prior shipment. All shipments shall be 
packaged in accordance with the standard packaging specified in the sales order. If no particular packaging is 
specified in the sales order, all goods shall be shipped in accordance with Invent’s standard packaging. Invent 
shall have no responsibility to obtain insurance on any shipment of Product. Invent shall have the additional 
right, in the event of the happening of any of the above contingencies, at its option, to cancel this contract or any 
part hereof without any resulting liability. Shipments made within thirty (30) days after specified date of delivery 
shall constitute a good delivery. Normal tolerances in specifications shall be acceptable. Invent shall not be obli-
gated to take back any packaging materials and Buyer shall be solely responsible, at Buyer’s sole cost and ex-
pense, for the disposal of packaging materials. 

Title and Risk of Loss; Security Interest. Title to and risk of loss and damage for any shipment of goods shall pass 
to Buyer immediately upon delivery of such shipment to Buyer or its designated agent or upon deposit with a 
common carrier in accordance with Buyer’s instructions, whichever occurs first. Invent shall retain a security inter-
est in the goods shipped to Buyer until the entire balance of the price of such goods and all other monies then 
due are paid in full. Buyer hereby authorizes Invent to file U.C.C. financing statements, without Buyer’s signature, 
to perfect its security interest in all goods shipped which have not been paid for in full. In the event Buyer defaults 
on any payment or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or if a proceeding in insolvency or bank-
ruptcy is initiated by or against Buyer, whether voluntary or involuntary, Invent shall have the right to withhold 
shipments, in whole or in part, and to recall goods in transit, retake same, and remove and/or repossess goods 
which may be stored with Invent for Buyer’s account, without the necessity of taking any other proceedings and to 
take such other action as may be necessary to protect its security interest, including any other remedies Invent 
may have at law, in equity, or otherwise. The foregoing rights and remedies shall be in addition to, and not in 
lieu of, any other rights and remedies which Invent may have hereunder or otherwise, whether at law, in equity, 
or otherwise. 

Product Warranty. Invent warrants that the products supplied hereunder shall conform at time of delivery to the 
written specifications accepted by Invent, if any, subject to Invent’s standard tolerances for variations. 

Disclaimer. INVENT’S SOLE LIABILITY AND BUYER’S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR A BREACH OF THE WARRANTY 
SHALL BE, AT INVENT’S SOLE OPTION, CREDIT OR REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR OF THE NONCONFORMING 
PRODUCT. FURTHERMORE, SUCH WARRANTY SHALL NOT APPLY TO, AND SHALL BE NULL AND VOID 
WITH RESPECT TO, ANY GOODS (i) WHICH ARE ALTERED, MODIFIED, DAMAGED, REPAIRED, ABUSED, 
MISUSED, OR IMPROPERLY ASSEMBLED, COMMISSIONED, OR INTEGRATED (WHETHER INTENTIONALLY 
OR ACCIDENTALLY) BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN INVENT OR ITS AGENTS, (ii) WHICH, 
NOTWITHSTANDING THEIR NONCONFORMITY, ARE USED OR OTHERWISE ACCEPTED BY BUYER, OR (iii) 
WITH RESPECT TO WHICH BUYER HAS WAIVED ITS CLAIM FOR REJECTION UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF 
THE SALES ORDER. THE FOREGOING WARRANTY SET FORTH ABOVE IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 15 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

WARRANTIES, AND INVENT DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR USE 
AND/OR PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

Limitation of Liability. INVENT SHALL NOT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT, 
PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, ANY LOST REVENUES, PROFITS, OR BUSINESS OF BUYER OR ITS CUSTOMERS, AGENTS, AND 
DISTRIBUTORS, RESULTING FROM, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH, ANY SALE, 
MANUFACTURE, DISTRIBUTION OR ANY USE OF ANY GOODS OR FOR ANY FAILURE OF SUPPLY OF ANY 
GOODS FOR ANY REASON, WHETHER OR NOT INVENT HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF 
SUCH DAMAGES. THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO APPLY 
ONLY TO DAMAGES OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF A BREACH OF PRODUCT WARRANTY, BUT SHALL 
APPLY TO ANY DAMAGES OCCURRING AS A CONSEQUENCE OF THIS SALES ORDER. BUYER’S SOLE 
REMEDY FOR BREACH OF PRODUCT WARRANTY IS SET FORTH IN THE PRODUCT WARRANTY SECTION 
ABOVE. 

Acceptance; Rejection. Except as provided in this paragraph, Buyer shall accept all goods shipped in accordance 
with the terms and conditions of this sales order. Buyer may reject any shipment of any goods to the extent such 
shipment does not conform in any material respect with the written specifications accepted by Invent, if any. Buy-
er shall not have the right to reject any goods due to negligible defects. In order to reject a shipment, Buyer must 
give written notice to Invent within ten (10) days after receipt of the shipment, together with a reasonably detailed 
written statement of its reasons for rejection. If no such notice is received, then Buyer shall be determined to have 
accepted the shipment of the goods. In no case shall Buyer return goods without first obtaining Invent’s permis-
sion in writing. Invent shall, within a reasonable period of time, notify Buyer whether it accepts Buyer’s assertions 
of nonconformity. If Invent disagrees with any alleged nonconformity by Buyer, then an independent party mutu-
ally agreed upon by the parties shall analyze the goods in question as may be necessary to substantiate whether 
the goods rejected by Buyer conformed in all material respects to the specifications accepted by Invent therefor, if 
any. Both parties agree to cooperate with the independent party’s reasonable requests for assistance in connec-
tion with its analysis hereunder. Both parties shall be bound by the independent party’s results of analysis. The 
costs incurred by the parties shall be borne by the losing party. If Invent or the independent party confirms the 
nonconformity, Invent shall, at its sole option, replace (if it has not already done so) the nonconforming goods 
with conforming products as promptly as reasonably possible or credit to Buyer the purchase price therefor. 

Indemnification. Buyer shall indemnify, defend, and hold Invent harmless from and against any and all loss, cost, 
liability, and expense (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs) incurred and/or paid by 
Invent resulting from or arising out of or in connection with (a) any representation or warranty made to any third 
party by Buyer, its affiliates, agents, distributors, or employees which is not expressly authorized by Invent in writ-
ing and (b) any claims asserted or actions filed against Invent by a third party, including claims for personal injury 
or property damage, except if liability for such claims or actions arises from the willful misconduct of Invent. 

Force Majeure. Except where set forth expressly herein, neither party shall be liable for any delay or for any con-
sequence of any delay in the delivery or purchase, as the case may be, of any goods if such delay shall be due to 
(a) any cause beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited to, acts of God or the public enemy, acts
of terrorism, valid law, acts or requests of any national or provincial government, or of any national or provincial
officer or agent purporting to act under duly constituted authority, wars, floods, fires, storms, strikes, lockouts,
delivery of nonconforming or defective material, supplies, or equipment, interruptions of transportation, freight
embargoes or failures, exhaustion or unavailability on the open market (or delays in delivery) of material, sup-
plies, equipment, or services necessary for the performance of any provision hereof, or (b) the happening of any
unforeseen acts, misfortune, or casualty by which performance hereunder is delayed or prevented; provided,



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 16 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

however, that the party so affected will use all commercially reasonable efforts to remedy the situation, except 
that nothing contained herein shall require such party to make settlement of any labor dispute on terms unac-
ceptable to it and no such party shall be liable to the other for any losses, damages, or costs by reason of its in-
ability to remedy the situation. If any such delay occurs, then (unless the cause thereof shall frustrate or render 
impossible or illegal the performance of this contract or shall otherwise discharge the same), the parties’ periods 
for performing their respective obligations shall be extended by such period (not limited to the length of the de-
lay) as the other party may reasonably require to complete the performance of its obligation. 

Insurance. Buyer agrees to carry and maintain at all times after this sale products liability insurance in good and 
sufficient amounts to cover products liability claims with respect to all products which are subject to this sales or-
der.  Buyer will, upon request, name Invent as an additional insured under such insurance and furnish Invent with 
proper evidence of such coverage. 

Subcontracting and Assignability. This agreement, and the performance of any obligations hereunder, may not 
be assigned by a party hereto without the prior written consent of the other party, but shall be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by the parties hereto and any permitted successors, assignees, and le-
gal representatives; provided, however, that Invent shall be entitled to assign its obligations under this agree-
ment, without the prior written consent of Buyer, to any corporation which controls, is controlled by, or is under 
common control with Invent or to any corporation which succeeds as a going concern to the business presently 
conducted by Invent. 

Severability. If any part of this agreement shall be held unenforceable, the remainder of the agreement shall nev-
ertheless remain in full force and effect. 

Relationship of the Parties. All parties are independent contractors under this agreement. Nothing contained in 
this agreement is intended nor is to be construed so as to constitute the parties as partners or joint venturers with 
respect to this agreement. Neither party hereto shall have any express or implied right or authority to assume or 
create any obligations on behalf of or in the name of the other party to any other contract, agreement or under-
taking with any third party. 

Governing Law; Forum; Enforcement. This sales order and any disputes between the parties arising in connection 
with this sales order or the agreement resulting from Buyer’s acceptance hereof shall be governed by and inter-
preted in accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey as if the agreement was performed wholly within 
the State of New Jersey and without regard to its conflict of law principles. All disputes arising out of this agree-
ment shall be resolved by a court of competent jurisdiction in the State of New Jersey and both parties hereby 
consent to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Jersey and the Federal District Court for the District of 
New Jersey; provided that Invent shall have the right to pursue any such action in any court with jurisdiction over 
Buyer. Invent and Buyer hereby waive and exclude the application of the U.N. Convention on Contracts for the 
International Sale of Goods in the interpretation and enforcement of this agreement. In the event Invent takes or 
maintains any action to enforce its rights hereunder and prevails thereafter, Buyer shall reimburse Invent for its 
reasonable costs and expenses incurred, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs. 

Compliance with Laws. Buyer shall comply with all laws, rules, regulations, and other requirements of local, 
state, and federal governments in connection with its performance hereunder. Buyer shall obtain and supply, at 
Buyer’s sole cost and expense, any required import licenses and any other required permits, licenses, approvals, 
and similar items. 

Entire Agreement; Modification; Waiver. This sales order contains the entire agreement of the parties regarding 
the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior purchase orders, bills of lading, invoices, proposals, letters of 



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 17 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

intent, agreements, understandings, and negotiations regarding the same. No modification of this order shall be 
effective without Invent’s written consent. Except as otherwise provided herein, in no event shall this agreement 
be deemed amendable or amended by any purchase order, bill of lading or invoice issued and/or accepted by 
either party hereto. Any waiver of strict compliance with the provisions of this order shall not be deemed a waiver 
of Invent’s rights, privileges, claims, or remedies nor of Invent’s right to insist on strict compliance thereafter. 



HYPERCLASSIC - Mixer Quotation 

Offer-No.: IET-1704032-HCM-Rev02 
Date: December 01, 2022 
Project: Kennebunkport Anoxic Zones 

Page 18 of 18 i   n   n   o   v   a   t   i   o   n       f   o   r       n   a   t   u   r   e

Attachment A – Mixer Layout Drawing 

Detail Z
(Stahlbrücke)

Detail Y
(Betonbrücke)



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 
– INCORPORATED 1653 –

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Laurie Smith 
Fr: Chris Simeoni, Director of Public Works 
Re: Authorize purchase of NETZSCH NEMO Waste pump 
Dt: December 13th, 2022 

Recently, one of the two waste activated sludge pumps at the wastewater plant 
failed due to age. The pump is necessary for the wasting process at the plant. Last 
year we replaced the other pump due to a failure. This purchase would be a sole 
source purchase through Bau/Hopkins as they are the only vendor for this product in 
the northeast. The cost for the pump is $9520.00 plus $600 for freight for a total of 
$10,120.00. 

I recommend authorizing the purchase of the NETZSCH NEMO Waste pump 
through Bau/Hopkins for the total price of $10,120.00. 

Item 10



BAU/HOPKINS 
310 South Street 

Plainville, MA 02762 

 Quotation 
TEL: 508-699-9300 
FAX: 508-699-9047 

TO:  Kennebunk Wastewater Treatment Plant Quotation No.  BAU-H-7701 

 25 School ST Date: December 12, 2022 

 Kennebunkport, ME Page:  1 of 1 

Reference:  Replacement Netzsch Pump 

 ATTN:   Chris Simeoni Engineer: N/A 

We offer the following for your consideration and review: 

Netzsch NM045BY01L04B Progressing Cavity Pump 1 NETZSCH NEMO Progressive Cavity Pump model 

NM045BY01L04B with a 7.5hp motor and reducer mounted inline on a Carbon Steel - 1020 base plate 

As per the Technical Quote 

TOTAL PRICE: $9,520.00 

Optional Dry Run Protection: By installing a thermal protection device to monitor the operating 

temperature of the stator.  (Probe shipper mounted in the stator and controller shipped loose)  

TOTAL PRICE: $1,421.00 

START-UP SERVICES: 
ARE NOT INCLUDED in this proposal and is the responsibility of the Contractor. 
If Start-Up services are required they are available at $850.00 per day. 
NOT INCLUDED: 
Installation, Mounting, Anchor Bolts, Piping, Fittings, Valves, Wiring, Instrumentation, 
Chemicals, Tanks, or anything else not specifically specified in the above quotation. 

F.O.B.: Freight is NOT included and is pre-paid and added to the above price 

Shipment: 10-12 weeks after release of approvals
Payment Terms:  Net 30 Days 
1. This quotation is firm for acceptance for 30 days, thereafter is subject to change without
notice.
2. Conditions not specifically stated here shall be governed by established trade customs.

Terms inconsistent with those stated herein, which may appear on the purchaser’s formal
order, will not be binding on the Seller.  All orders and terms and conditions are subject
to final acceptance by BAU/HOPKINS, Inc. and/or the home office of the manufacturer.

3. If this quotation meets with your approval, your purchase order should be made out to:



BAU/HOPKINS Enc: 
310 South Street 
Plainville, MA 02762 

BY:   Gene Weeks



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 12









 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Kennebunkport Public Health 

··· INCORPORATED 1653

Kennebunkport Public Health 

December 13, 2022 

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager 

Please accept this donation of $100.00 from David Kling & Kathryn Sanders. 
This gift is dedicated towards the emergency fuel fund. 

Thank you! 

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN 

l 0 1-A Main Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4401 Fax: (207) 967-3633 

Item 13










